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Class II Permissive Change Letter 
 
Date: July 7, 2022 
 
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: CJ6AX201NGWWB, originally granted 
on 06/16/2022. 
The major changes filed under this application are: 

 
#1: Add two host platform, Brand: dynabook, Product: Notebook Computer, Model: SATELLITE 
C30-K, SATELLITE PRO C30-K 
 

Brand Model Difference 
dynabook SATELLITE C30-K All models are electrically identical, 

different model names are for marketing 
purpose. 

SATELLITE PRO C30-K 

The representative test sample is SATELLITE PRO C30-K. 
 
#2: Add two antennas, the antenna type (PIFA) is the same as the original grant, and the gain of 
each antenna is lower. 
 
#3: Reduce the output power of Wi-Fi through firmware, and SAR measurement were 
evaluated. 
 
Except for the above differences, the hardware design is identical with the original Grant. 
Should you have any enquires or comments, please have my best attention.  
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 

 
------------------------------------------------------ 

Stanley Wu, Director / DEKRA Tesitng and Certification Co., Ltd. 
(authorized agent) 
 


